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May 4, 2020

Secretary Rachel Levine

Pennsylvania Department of Health

8" Floor West, Health and Welfare Building
Harrisburg, Pa. 17120

RE: Detailed Explanation of Reopening Criteria

Dear Dr. Levine:

I was stunned Friday at the exclusion of Cambria County from the area that would move from red to
yellow and begin a phased reopening on May 8. Every taxpayer and business owner in my county
deserves a detailed explanation of why Cambria County was not moved to the yellow zone.

We all know the only numeric metric for reopening you have made public: 50 cases per 100,000
residents over 14 days. Cambria County easily meets this threshold as, thankfully, we have not had
even 50 cases in total. How are we to understand why we cannot reopen when we’ve hit the only
benchmark we know?

This lack of transparency is unacceptable. You have said there are other metrics to consider in
reopening counties, yet neither you nor Gov. Wolf have made them public. If more testing must be
available, how many testing kits are needed? If hospital capacity is a factor, how many beds are
considered sufficient? And if contact tracing must be in place, how many trained people do we
need? If our residents and businesses know the guidelines for reopening, we will turn all our
attention to meeting them.

It is wildly unfair to continue to lump Cambria County in with Pittsburgh — and hide behind vague
metrics to do so. Allegheny County’s population density is 7.5 times greater than Cambria County.
There is no way that my residents and small business owners should be held back by the urban areas
harder hit by the virus and in a much different position to move forward.

We deserve a detailed explanation for how reopenings are determined. 1 will continue to demand
answers from this administration until there is full transparency.

Sincerely,

Frank Burns
72" Legislative District
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